Miss Pimnada Luekitinan

No.20/83, Country Park Village 1, Moo 5, Huay Kapi, Muang, Chonburi 20130, Thailand

pimnada.lue@gmail.com

Tel. +6685-644-5492



Professional Summary

With over eight years of diverse experience in legal practice, including document drafting and dispute resolution. I have developed a robust foundation in legal analysis and research. My roles as an Assistant Researcher on various projects, have honed my research skills and deepened my understanding of international legal mechanisms. I am eager to bring my expertise and dedication to advancing knowledge in the field of law through rigorous academic research in your Ph.D. program.

Personal Details

Gender: Female Age: 35 Date of Birth: 9 February 1989

Nationality: Thai

Languages: Thai (Native), English

Professional Qualifications

Attorney-at-Law License (License No.2530/2555)
 Thai Barrister / Member of Thai Bar Association since
 Registered Arbitrator, Thai Arbitrator Institution
 2014 – Present
 2015 - Present
 2024 - Present

Key experiences

Legal officer responsibilities

- Oversaw the organization's day-to-day legal affairs, coordinating with multiple officers and staff across various organizations.
- o Provided expert legal advice on concession contracts, lease agreements, and hire of work agreements, including drafting, negotiating, and reviewing legal documents.
- o Collaborated with both private and governmental organizations to address legal and general issues, ensuring smooth coordination.
- o Undertook secretariat duties for the Private and Public Partnership Supervisory Committee Semiannual meetings, adhering to the Private and Public Partnership Act, B.E. 2562 (2019).
- o Actively participated in the Disciplinary Committee, conducting fact-finding investigations, witness interrogations, and reviewing legal opinions.
- Supported public prosecutors in civil cases, from initial assessment to case resolution, including ADR proceedings.

Academic and Research Activities

- **Assistant Researcher:** Hired on a one-year contract through a scholarship granted to university professors by the Health Systems Research Institute (HSRI), contributing to a research project focused on the preparedness of participatory community health impact assessments for the Hong-sa Coal Project, 2017 2018
- **Assistant Researcher:** Rangsit University Research Institute, focusing on legal policy related to the personhood of AI and cyborgs. Hired on a one-year contract through a scholarship granted to a university professor, January 1, 2024 Present.

Workshop Participation

- Capacity Building of Human Rights Activists on Freedom of Expression, Thai Lawyers for Human Rights (TLHR), November 5, 2017, Bangkok.
- o Introduction to Business and Human Rights & Basic Principles on Documenting Human Rights Violations, Forum Asia, on July 30, 2017, Chiang Mai.
- o 1st Global Advocacy Learning Programme on Human Rights & Development, Forum-Asia, November 19-25, 2017, Nakhorn-Nayok.

Lecturing and Training

- **Team Lecturer:** Training Program for Legal Assistants of Refugees for Legal Protection: In Bangkok, July 8-13, 2019, focusing on legal protection for refugees in Mae-La refugee camp in Ta-Song-Yang, Tak.
- **Lecturer:** Delivered lectures in specialized training programs focused on inheritance law for preretired officers, July 23, 2020

Other Activity

• Served as a pro-bono defendant lawyer, providing legal representation to villagers involved in land dispute cases which the case, resulting in a winning outcome.

Fellowships and Professional Development

➤ Selected participant in the 'Thailand Circular Economy Fellowship' organized by 10 Billion Strong, Linear to Circular, The Network for Sustainable Development, and Influencer with support from the U.S. Embassy Bangkok

December 2023 – June 2024.

Scholarship and Awards

➤ Social Science Scholarship, Thailand Research Fund (TRF) 2015

Conferences and Presentation

- ➤ Oral Presenter Consideration: Thailand Science Research and Innovation (TSRI) Graduate Studies Academic Conference, Bangkok, August 8, 2019
- ➤ Lecture presentation Consideration: Thailand Science Research and Innovation (TSRI) Graduate Studies Academic Conference, Bangkok, August 8, 2019
- ➤ **Oral Presenter Consideration:** the 3rd ASEAN International Conference on Energy and Environment (AICEE-2023), August 24 to 25, 2023
 - Paper Title: "The Asymmetry of ASEAN Law: Unsustainable Development Phenomenon of Transformative State Enterprise in Case of Cross-border Power Plant Projects"
 - o Note: The article is under review for publication in the IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science.

Key Workplaces

Port Authority of Thailand (PAT)
Position: Legal Officer
2018 - Present

→ Health Systems Research Institute (HSRI)
 Position: Researcher Assistant

➤ Law and Research Development Center (LRDC) 2016 – 2017

Faculty of Law, Chiang Mai University

Position: Database Management and Dissemination Project Officer

[Page 2/3]

>	Freelance lawyer	2015 - 2016
>	Freelance legal tutor for undergraduate students	2014 - 2015
Education		
>	Chiang Mai University, Chiang Mai, Thailand : Master Degree (LL.M.), GPA: 3.78	2015 - 2019
>	Institute of legal education, Thai bar association, Bangkok, Thailand	2011 - 2014
>	Thammasat University, Bangkok, Thailand : Bachelor of Laws (LL.B.), Second Class honors Compulsory subject average 79.10%	2007 - 2011
>	Chonkanyanukoon School, Chonburi, Thailand : Science-Math: GPAX 3.67	2001 - 2007